
MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING 
OF THE TORRANCE CITY COUNCIL 

Torrance, California 
June 25, 1957 

The City Council of the City of Torrance convened in a regular meet
ing at 8:00 P. M. Tuesday, June 25, 1957, in the Council Chamber, City 
Hall, Torrance, California. 

Tho se respondii lg to roll call by City Clerk Bartlett were: COUNCIL
MEN: 
City 

Benstead, Blou~t , Orale, Is~n. ABSENT: COUNCILMEN: Jahn. The 
Manager and Cit y Attorney were also present. 
Councilman Jahn joined the meeting at 8:01 P. M. 

At the request of Mayor Isen, Mr. Jonathan Dunmyer led the salute to 
our Flag. 

The Reverend O'Bannion opened the meeting with an invocation. 

Councilman Jahn moved to approve the Minutes of the June 19: '~ltj~7~('}" 
meeting as written. 

Motion, seconded by Councilman Drale, carried unanimously by roll 
call vote. 

BIDS: ' .. . ' " .-,-~" ~ --_._ . . ' 
~: . i ~) 'J>; \ ',.CJ\' 

Mavor Isen announced this was the time and place for opening of 
sealed proposals for concrete cylinder pressure pipe for th~ Water 
Department, 

City Clerk Bartlett presented the Affidavit of Publication of the 
Notice calling for Bids. 

Councilman Benstead moved the Affidavit be received and filed. 
Motion seconded by Mayor Isen, no objections, so ordered. 
City Manager Stevens opened and City Clerk Bartlett read the bids 

summarized here: 

BIDDER: 

American Pipe & Construction Co. 
P. O. Box 3428, Terminal Annex 
Los Angeles 54, California. 

United Concrete Pipe Corpn. 
Box 425 
Baldwin Park, California . 

Southern Pipe t Ca sing Co. 
P. O. Box C 
Azusa, Califo~nia 

ITEM NO. 

1. 
2. 
TOTAL 

1. 
2. 
TOTAL 

1. 
2 . 
TOTAL 

SUM TOTAL OF BID 

$57,800.00 
$22,000.00 
$79,800.00 

$56,780.00 
$23,320.00 
$80,100.00 

$56,576.00 
$21,472.00 
$78,048.00 

Councilman Drale moved these bids be referred to the Superintendent 
of the Water Department for analysis and recommendation later in the 
meeting. 

Motion seconded by Councilman Benstead, no objections, so ordered. 

HEARINGS: 

Mayor Isen announced this was the time and place for the second and 
final hearing for the proposed Budget for 1957-58, and asked if anyone 
wishei to Le heard. 

A representative of the South Bay - Torrance Civic Symphony Orchestra, 
Inc., 1617 Via Montemar, Palos Verdes Estates, California, presented a 
letter to the City Clerk, and copies to the Councilmen; this requested 



financial aid fxom the City during the coming year. The letter was not 
signed, but bore the name of Mrs. Elyse Aehle~ Conductor, 1617 Via Monte
mar, Palos Verdes Estates, California. They reported receipt of $2000 
from the Board of Supervisors in last year's budget, and that they hope 
to receive as much as $500 more this year; they asked the City to allow 
them $500 or whatever the Council feels to be reasonable for help in the 
work they do. They pointed out that the Orchestra is composed of local 
musicians. 

Councilman Benstead asked that the City Attorney explain to the 
people that the Council cannot give public money to private organizations. 

City Attorney Remelmeyer said that generally speaking the Council 
cannot do so, but he was not sure of the extent to which they might give 
money to private organizations for public matters. 

Mayor Isen said we have given money for advertising and promotion 
in the past. 

The City Attorney reported he would have to study the precedents 
before giving a conclusive opinion. 

Mayor Isen asked if the City Attorney would prepare an opinion on 
this matter. 

The City Attorney said he would present such an opinion at the next 
meeting of the Council. 

Mayor Isen asked if a copy of this had gone to the Chamber of 
Commerce. 

Mrs. Aehle was present, and said it had not. 
Mayor Isen r,equsstai 'a copy of this be sent to the ChambsI ;jf Commerc e 

and to the Parks & Recreation Commission for their comment. 
Councilman Benstead did not feel this should go to the Recreation 

Commission unless this orchestra will come under the supervision of the 
Recreation Director. 

Mayor Isen said he merely wanted their approval or disapproval of 
this request. 

There were no objections, and Mayor Isen ordered this referred to 
the Chamber of Commerce. 

Mr. Jonathan Dunmyer spoke to the Council at this time; he gave his 
. address as 1104 Cota Street, Torrance. Mr. Dunmyer said he spoke for the 
270 'Miscellaneous Employees' of the City, and he requested that those 
miscellaneous employees be allowed to add Social Security coverage to the 
present Retirement Plan in effect in the City. He recalled tbat the Long 
Beach plan had been discussed by the Council at one time, and spoke against 
its adoption, saying the City's employees would prefer supplemental 
coverage. 

Mr. Dunmyer pointed out the advantages of the survivorship benefits 
under Social Security. He quoted comparative figures showing the number 
of employee~ used in cities of our size in Los Angeles County, which 
seemed to show that the City of Torrance uses only about 1/3 as many 
employees as other cities of our size, and serve a larger area than some, 
rendering more service. For instance, he stated that the City of Burbank 
has one employee for every $163,000 of assessed valuation, whereas the 
City of Torrance uses only one employee for each $305,000 of assessed 
valuation. 

Mr. Dunmyer recalled that the Retirement Plan was originally set up 
on a 12% basis, and we are now operating on 9+%. Even if the 2% needed 
for Social Security coverage is added, this would be a lower percentage, 
he added, than it was years ago. 

Mayor Isen asked if any other City employee present wished to be 
heard. 

There was no reply. 
City Manager Stevens reported that during th~ last session of the 

Legislature a bill was passed which would allow a plan such as ours to 
integrate with OASI. There was no doubt that integration would not give 
the same benefit as would supplemental or combination coverage. He 
said a meeting has been arranged for the month of July to discuss supple
mental coverage with State officials. If we are to have such coverage, 
the decision must be made in order that we may do so by the first of next 
year, or we cannot take advantage of this as we may now do . Starting in 



1958, he said there will be no retroactive benefits in OASI. He said 
we must consider the time element carefully, as the employees must have 
an opportunity to vote on whether or not they wish to have this supplement
al coverage, and a Resolution of Intention must be passed by the Council 
notifying the City's employees of this election at least 90 days before 
the election is held, whether they choose integration or supplemental 
coverage, or even if they do not wish this additional coverage. 

Mayor Isen asked if a ballot could be held during the coming week 
to determine whether or not the employees want this, so the Council will 
know their feeling in the matter before all this additional work is 
undertaken. 

Th€ City Manager said such a ballot would not be an official vote, 
but a 'straw vote' could b€ taken to determinethe wishes of the employees. 

Councilman Orale moved the City Manager be instructed to have such 
an election and the City Attorney be authorized to prepare such a Resolu
tion of Intention as described by the City Manager. 

Motion seconded by Councilman Benstead. 
The City Manager thought the only election which could be held now 

would be a 'trial election', not an official election. He repeated that 
the employees must be notified not less than 90 days in advance of the 
official vote on this matter. 

Mayor Isen asked Councilman Orale if his motion meant that the 
City would adopt the supplementary plan of OASI, and Councilman Orale 
said it did. 

Councilman Jahn asked the City Manager if the employees must be 
notified of such an election 90 days before it is held, by Resolution. 

The City Manager said he did. 
Councilman Jahn felt the employees should be polled to get their , 

feelings in this before any action is taken. He could not favor passing 
the Resolution of Intention until he knew what the employees want. 

Councilman Orale said his motion meant that the opinion of the 
employees would be taken first. 

Councilman Jahn said the election could be held after September, 
and he wondered if, without adding to the tax rate, it could be p~t 
off until the beginning of 1958. 

Councilman Benstead did not believe this would affect the ta~ rat~ 
too greatly. 

The City Manager, in reply to a question from the Mayor, said he 
would estimate this would be between 2~ and 3¢ on the tax rate. I-Ie said 
this would be paid for the eligible employees on the first $4200 of 
wages. 

Councilman Blount asked whether the 'straw vote' will not show if 
the employees want Social Security over and above the present State 
plan, or whether they want the integrated plan. 

The City Manager said it WOUld. However, he felt the question at 
point here was whether the employees would want supplemental or integra
ted plan; he did not bGlieve it would be necessary to decide whether or 
not the employees wish to retain the present coverage. 

Councilman Orale agreed with the City Manager, as' did Councilmen 
Blount and Benstead. 

Councilman Jahn asked if the adoption of such a plan would meun all 
employees must take the coverage whether they want it or not, and the. 
City Manager said it would. He added that the majority must rule in this. 

Mayor Isen asked if we would have the money for this or whether we 
will have to recommend an increase in the tax rate if this plan is 
adopted. 

City Manager Stevens said it would mean we would have to have more 
money. 

Mayor Isen asked where this would stand if the Council approved the 
plan but did not increase taxes. 

The City Manager said we would have to provide the money for thi~ 
plan. 

Mayor Isen wanted to know where the money is coming from. 
Councilman Benstead asked the City Manager how much money was heing 

discussed here. 



--------- --------_._---_. __ ... 
2;:S5 

The City Manager said this vlOuld amoLmt to about $35,000 for the first 
year. 

Mayor Isen asked if the budget would cover this. 
The City Manager said the 9.4% now charged for retirement pay would 

have to be increased to allow for this. 
Councilman Benstead suggested that the $16,000 set aside for the 

Chamber of Commerce would go a long way toward paying this. He added he 
felt other items could be cut to help pay this money. 

Mayor Isen did not feel the City 1 s employees would want to do away 
with the funds for the Chamber of Commerce as it is now being operated. 

The City Manager asked to be allowed to clarify a point here. He 
said the 2~¢ being discussed here would not all be needed the first year. 

rouncilman Jahn asked if we might get through the first year without 
raising extra money. 

The City Manager felt we should not plan on that, but should face the 
issue squarely. 

Councilman Blount said our present Budget has a 9.4% Retirement 
tax rate. He asked if we could not raise this. 

The City Manager said yes, the Charter provides for that to be 
increased. He said the 9.4% rate is as low as it has ever been. 

Councilman Blount thought the employees have the right to expect 
and participate in Social Security, and he felt Torrance people want them 
to. He thought we should put the money on the Retirement rate and go 
ahead. 

Councilman Drale asked how much money the City is carrying over into 
the next Fiscal Year. 

The City Manager said it is very little; he explained it is between 
$150,OOOand $175,000, and a payroll must be met out of it, which will 
use about $100,000. There are some bills which will be due and payable 
which will use most of the balance. 

The City Manager repeated his feeling we should face this squarely 
and provide for it. He said this should be in the Retirement Fund. 

Mayor Isen felt the City employees knew his feelings in this matter, 
saying the history of wage increases showed this; however, he felt the 
source of the money should be decided. He stated he is alarmed at the 
present tax situation. He recalled that the County Assessor had raised 
the assessed valuation of properties, and as a result, the County has 
raised their tax rate 14¢. The City of Torrance has increased their tax 

rate only 4¢. The people of Torrance have voted a school override of 75¢ 
and they will use 50¢ on their rate. He pointed out the City of Los 
Angeles schools had used only 25¢ of a 50¢ rate they were given. Our 
school rate will be 29¢ higher than the school rate of the City of Los 
Angeles. He wanted everyone to realize that our City government is now 
making every effort to hold the line on taxes. He agreed with Councilman 
Blount that the people of our City would agree that the City's employees 
should have Social Security coverage. 

Mayor Isen moved to anend Councilman Drale I s motion by adding Ii and 
this additional sum of $35,000 be added tothe Budget and the Retirement 
Tax, now 9.4¢, be increased 2¢ to take care of the needed money. II 

Councilman Blount seconded the amendment, which Councilman Orale 
accepted in his motion and Councilman Benstead accepted in his second to 
the original motion. 

Ma~or Isen said he alsb wanted it known that we would have a refuse 
collection charge. 

Mayor Isen thought the City employees should realize this action by 
the Council is not to sway them in any way, nor to affect their decision, 
but simply to let them know the Council is favorable to the employees 
holding an election in this matter. 

Councilman Orale said the City Clerk holds the elections here, and 
he believed this election should be held by him as well. 

Councilman Jahn said he would like to have the 'straw vote' taken 
before any further action is taken, as he feared the employees would be 
affected by this. 

Motion, as amended, carried unanimously by roll call vote. 



Mayor Isen told the Firemen and Polic~men who were present that the 
City Manager had recommended to the Council that a complete job survey be 
made, and the Council would be in favor of this. 

Mr. Jerry Holloman, representing the Firemen, said their group would 
like to have such a survey made. 

Councilman Benste ad moved the survey be made, and Councilman Blount 
seconded the motion. 

Jerry Hollom an asked if this was for jobs and wages, and the Mayor 
said it would be a complete survey. 

Motion carried unanimously by roll call vote. 

Mr. Cook, motorcycle officerof the Torrance Police Dept., presented 
graphs to the Council showing the difference between the salary and bene
fits offered by our City and those offered by other organizations in the 
area to pe ace officers. He said the police would like consideration of 
longevity. 

Mayor Isen explained that it is the hope of the Council we can catch 
up on this next year, and that is why the survey is being made. 

At 8:50 P. M., Mayor Isen declared a recess, with the Council re
convening at 9:00 P. M. 

Mayor Isen asked if anyo ne else wished to be he ard on the Budget. 
There was no reply. 
Councilm an J ahn moved the second and final Hearing on the proposed 

Budget for the fiscal year 1957-58 be closed. 
Motion seconded by Councilman Blount, no objections, so ordered. 
Councilman Jahn movedto adopt the proposed Budget for the Fiscal 

Year 1957-58 as modified regarding retirement. 
Motion, seconded by Councilman Orale, carried unanimously by roll 

call vote. 

Water Dept. Superintendent McVicar reported to the Council that 
after studying thE bids on pipe opened tonight, he was prepared to 
recommend we accept the bid of the American Pipe and Co~struction Co. 
for a total of $79,800, being the lowest bid fitting the specification. 

Councilman Blount moved to concur with Mr. McVicar's recommendation~ 
Motion, seconded by Councilman Orale, carried un animously by roll 

call vote. 

CASE NO. 443: Third and Final He aring of petition of Planning 
Commission for Change of Zone from C-2 to R-I, four lots in 
Tracts 14338, 15716, 17103, and 20019. 
An excerot of the Planning Commission Minutes of May 16, 1957, 
was submitted. 

Mayor Isen announced it was the time and place for this Third aod . 
Final Hearing. 

City Clerk Bartlett presented the Affidavit of Publication on Cass 
No. 443. 

Councilman Benstead moved the affidavit be received and filed. 
There were no objections and it was so ordered. 
Mayor Isen asked if anyone present wished to be heard. 
There was no reply. 
Councilman Benstead moved the Hearing be closed. 
Motion seconded by Councilman Blount, no objection, so ordered. 
Planning Director Powell presented a sketch of the area, and explained 

the area had been zoned C-2 but developed for R-l use, and in the best intarests of the 
area this zone change is requested. 

Councilman Jahn moved to concur with the recommendation of the Planning Commission. 
Motion, seconded by Councilman Benstead, carried unanimously by roll call vote. 

-5- June 25, 1957 



CASE NO. 444: Third and Final Hearing of application of T. M. Normann 
for Change of Zone from M-l to M-2at 1948 W. 174th St. Submitted with 
this were: 
a. Letter from Thiem Industries, Inc., accepting certain stipulations; 
b. Excerpt of Planning Commission r~nutes of May 16, 1957. 

207 

Mayor Isen announced this was the time and place for the Third and Final Hearing 
on the Case. 

City Clerk Bartlett presented the Affidavit of Publication of Case No. 444. 
There were no objections, and this was accepted and ordered filed. 
In reply to a question, Planning Director Powell said this was between the 

Stearns Trailer Park and the Hayes Furnace Co., In the south side of 174th Street. 
He explained this company now has a factory in Gardena, and the plant was visited by 
several of the Commissioners. They felt the plant would be an excellent addition to 
our City's industry, but were taking the precaution of being sure that Mr. Stearns' 
trailer court is protected from any noise by zoning the 100' next to that trailer 
court zoned M-l, to which Mr. Thiem has agreed. 

Mayor Isen commented that the trailer court in question should be more 
beautiful than it is, as it is at an entrance to the City. 

Councilman Jahn asked the City Attorney if the letter presented by Thiem is of 
any consequence in a Zone Change. 

The City Attorney thought a Zone Change was not affected by such a letter. He 
recommended, however, that the letter be made a matter of record. 

. Mayor Isen asked what this company manufactures, and Planning Director Powell 
replied that they manufacture electronic cabinet parts. 

Mayor Isen asked what arr.ount they plan to invest. 
Mr. John Clute, general manager of the company in question, came forward, and 

said they plan to invest about $100,000 in the plant on l74th St. It will be a 
credit to any City, he added. It will be set back from the street. 

Mayor Isen asked if Mr. Clute was familiar with the letter from Thiem which was 
submitted here, and Mr. Clute was. 

Mr. Clute said they would have no objections to having that letter made a part 
of the conditions of the Change of Zone. 

Councilman Orale said he would like to see a completion date for this plant 
set, saying many people get Changes of Zone and then do not offer to follow through. 

The City Attorney said the Councilmen would be justified in instituting action 
to re-change the zone in such an instance. 

Mayor Isen asked Mr. Clute when thelY intend to get started on their building. 
Mr. Clute said it will take some time to get the plans, but they do not have a 

definite date set. 
Councilman Benstead asked if this would be a metal building. 
y~. Clute assured the Council it would not, and this was one of the Planning 

Commission Stipulations. 
Councilman Jahn moved to close the Hearing. 
Motion, seconded by Councilman Blount, carried unanimously by roll call vote.· 
Councilman Orale moved to concur with the recommendation of the Planning Commis-

sion, with the letter from Thiem Industries to be a part of the record. 
Motion, seconded by Councilman Jahn, carried unanimously by roll call vote. 

riWARD OF CONTRACTS; 

A letter from the City Manager, dated June 25, 1957, had attached an 'invitation 
to bid' form for gasoline, fuel oil and motor oil, and a statistical presentation of 
bid~. and made the following recommendations: 

a. Texaco be awarded truck and trailer contract for regular gasoline; 
b. Shell Oil Co. be awarded truck delivery contract for premium gasoline; 
c. Texaco be awarded truck and trailer contract for automotive diesel; 
d. Cal Newell be awarded contract to supply motor oil. 
Estimated quantities to be used: 
Regular grade gasoline - 140,000 to 180,000 gallons 
Ethyl grade gasoline - 60,000 to 80,000 gallons 
Diesel fUel #1 - 110,000 to 150,000 gallons 
Motor Oil - 3,000 gallons 

Approx . . Expenditure 
$30,000 
$15,000 
$15,000 

The City Manager also noted that the Council would be interested to learn the City will 
pay approximately $20,000 to the State in gasdine taxes for using the City's streets • . 

-6- June. ?5. 1 g~7 



, 2~<-~ . , 

Councilman Drale moved to concur with th'e Awatd of Contract recommendations made 
by the City Manager. 

Motion, seconded by Councilman Jahn, carried unanimously by roll call vote. 

Mayor Isen referred to the note about gasoline taxes, and thought this should 
be d.me away with, and suggested that the 3% Sales Tax paid by municipalities should 
also be done away with. He suggested the City Attorney should prepare an appropriate 
Resolution for the next meeting of the State Legislature and submit it to the League 
of California Cities to try to bring about such reforms. He considered this to be 
a weakness in the law. 

Councilman Drale asked that these two items be separated in the preparation of 
the appropriate Resolution. 

There was no objection, and Mayor Isen instructed the City Attorney to follow 
through on these Resolutions, sending them to the League of California Cities with 
copies to the Assemblymenin ·the area at this time. 

Councilman Blount asked for a pOint of personal privilege at this time, saying 
there was a group of people here he would like to allow to leave the Chambers by attend
ing to the matter in which they were int.erested. 

Councilman Blount said at the Council meeting of April 9, 1957, the Council had 
discussed the request of the Archdioce£eof Los Angeles that they waive the grading fees 
on the Bishop l~ntgomery High School. He did not believe that the Council had been 
fully informed of the facts behind this request, which probably should have been mad e 
by the contractor instead of the Archdiocese. An employee of the City had informed no 
less than 5 contractors that there would be no grading fee, according to Councilman 
Blount, and pursuant to that statement, they did not bid with a grading fee considered. 
Therefore, he went on, it is a hardship to them to be asked to pay the grading fee. 
He stated this was a matter of several hundred dollars, and a great mattel' of principle. 
As our Engineering Dept. had advised the pro~:oective bidders there would be no grading 
fee, Councilman Blount moved to rescind t.he action taken on the appli'cation for refund 
of grading. fee,and remit that grading permit fee and grading bond fee. to the contractor, 
who had completed the work. . , 

Motion seconded by Councilman Drale. , . 
. Mayor Isen did riot understand. how 'anyone could . rely on such a statement unl'ess 

Counc'il action had been taken to ensure the walVlng of ' such fees. 
Councilman Blount felt the statements ma,de in our Engineering Departme~{should 

be relied upon. 
, Councilman ' Jahn asked if the inspections had been made. 

Councilman Blount said at the time the application for permit was made, the work 
was well along. 

City Engineer Bishop said the inspections had been made and the work is done. 
He said a man in his Department had misunderstood the City Attorney, and thought there 
was to be no bond on any school. He said his Department had allowed the work to 
proceed, but had continued asking for the bond. He added this was all a misunderstand
ing. He said the work had been done by Warren Southwest, Inc. We did the inspection 
and asked for the grading bond. 

Mayor Isen asked if the contractor had not bid on the job. 
Councilman Blount said before making the bid, they came here to get details. and 

were informed there would be no fee .• 
'~he City Engineer agreed. He' repeated 

office had misunderstood the City Attorney. 
worked out, and the man had thought parochial 
public schools. 

that this was an error. A man 'in his 
At that tirre, it had not been com~letely 
schools were under the same law as the 

Councilman Jahn asked if the work of grading was inspected and if it complies with 
the law, and what sort of inspection was made. 

. City Engineer Bishop said the work is done; it was inspected by a Soil Engineer-
ing firm and by ourselves. The work is satisfactorily done. . 

Councilman Jahn asked what kind of inspection wasinade, ~ut or ' fill? 
The City Engineer said both, ahd the soil was compacted. The job has been done 

properly. 
Councilman Jahn said in this one instance he would vote to refund the money, but 

he wants it understood this is not to be the policy of the Counci~, and is being done 
as a matter of principle in this instance. 

AlPtion carried by the following roll call vote: AYES~ COUNCILMEN: Blount, Drale, 
Jahn. NOES: COUNCILMEN: Isen. ABSTAIN: COUNCILMEN: Benstead. ABSENT: COUNCILMEN: 
None. 



Mayor Isen said he voted no because he felt it should be obvious to anyone such 
action would have to be taken by the legislative body of the City. 

Councilman Blount said in answer to the letter from the Archdiocese, daten April 
5, 1957, a reply had been sent which he asked be made a part of the record. He read 
the l 0tter, as followsl 

"j,rchdiocese of Los Angeles 
1531 W. Ninth St. 
Los Angeles 15, California. 

Dear Sir; 
Grading - Bishop Montgomery High School 

Excavating, filling and other grading of the real property 
described above is prohibited under City Ordinance No. 802, 
without first obtaining a Grading Permit or conditional 
permission from the City Engineer. 

Violation of this Ordinance is subject to a fine. Condition
al permission is allowed without fee for certain types of 
grading. 

Unless we immediately receive your application for grading 
permit and your surety bond (both ordered by the City 
Council), I will be forced to refer this matter to the 
City Attorney. 

Very truly yours, 

sl 
R. W. Bishop, 
City Engineer. 

Councilman Blount expressed his belief that this letter made us sound like a collection 
agency. He said it had been called to his attention that the Bishop was upset because 
he felt our reply to their request had been rude, and Councilman Blount agreed. He 
did not think it to be the type of letter which should have been sent out. At any 
rate, he felt our collection should have been made from the contractor, and he felt 
we had contributed to the affair. He said he intended to apologize for all of this. 

MC\yor Isen felt this all should have come under 'Oral Communications'. 
Councilman Blount . said he had brought it up now as there were people here who 

were interested in the matter, and he wished them to be able to go on home. 

WRITTEN COMMUNICATIONS: 

1. A petition for street improvements for Block A & B, Tract 10300, was addressed 
to both the Council of Torrance and the Council of the City of Redondo Beach, and bore 
nine signatures. 

Mayor Isen said these improvements are put in by i,ssessment Districts, not by 
the City. 

The City Manager said there was one of the signers present to speak to the 
CounciL 

Robt. Byrne, owner of Lot 1, who had signed the petition, said since the vacation
ing of the street, nothing had been done. They do not expect the City to put in all 
the improvements, but they wish this Body would authorize someone to proceed with the 
paving of the street. 

Councilman Benstead asked how it could be paved without curbs, gutters, and 
sidewalkS. 

Mr. Byrne said when the grading is done, they will put in these irr.provements. 
When the grade has been established, Mr. Patrick has told them the street can be 
rough-surfaced and then they can put in the improvements. 

Mr. Byrne said since the vacationing of the street, nothing has been done. 
Councilman Benstead asked if he had contacted the Engineer's office, and Mr. 

Byrne said he had. 
There were no objections, and Mayor Isen referred this matter to the City Manager 

and City Engineer for study and a recommendation. 



~4i;Y. 
. ~ ~ ... -.' 

2. A June 19, 1957, communication from the Torrance Civil Service Board, signed 
by W. C. Bradford, Secretary, recommended the classification title of 'Janitor' be 
changed to 'Custodian', and title of 'Custodian' be changed to 'Head Custodian.' 

Councilman Drale moved to concur with this recommendation. 
Motion seconded by Councilman Jahn. 
Councilman Benstead asked the purpose of this. 
The City Manager replied he did not believe there was any intent to upgrade the 

job in any way, but simply to change the title. 
~btion carried unanimously by r oll call vote . 

3. A June 20, 1957, communication from Jonathon L. Dunmyer, President, Local 
Union #1135 of the t~erican Federation of State, County and Municipal Employees, 
asked to be heard regarding OASI. Mr. Dunmyer had been heard during t he Budget 
Hearing early in the meeting. 

Councilman Drale said there was a group present from the Prairie Avenue Improve
ment District waiting for City Engineer Bishop's report on that District. He asked if 
the Council could hear the report now so those people might leave. 

Mayor Isen said as a matter of policy, he thought the> Council should be consis t 
ent, and either hear these matters ahead of time or hear them in the proper place on 
the Agenda. 

Councilman Jahn thought the Agenda should be followed. 
Councilman Blount pointed out that the Mayor usually asked early in the meeting 

if anyone wished to be heard ahead of time. 
Councilman Drale said it was getting late and he thought this simply a courtesy. 
Mayor Isen agreed to hear the Report now, and said from now on it would be the 

policy of the Council to give the same courtesy to other special groups. 
City Engineer Bishop was ready to give the oral report concerning progress in 

obtaining easements for Prairie Avenue Improvement District which was listed on the 
Agenda as Item N-2. 

The City Engineer said he had met with some of these people last 
they are now working on the last 3 easements needed. The other people 
if the Council will allow one building to stay were it is for 5 years. 
there might be a severance charge. The only three easements we do not 
easements from the Faith Christian Assembly and Dr. A. Olson. 

night, and 
have promised, 
Otherwise, 

have are the . 

Mayor Isen said the group should call on these people and attempt to get the ; 
necessary easements. 

City Engineer Bishop thought the Doctor would be willing to give his easement. 
Mayor Isen instructed the City Engineer to follow up on these. He asked if 

anyone else wished to be heard on this. 

, [ ) 

i\ lady in the audience said the residents of the area wished to thank the Ci ty .
Engineer, Mr. George Powell and everyone else who had helped them so much. ). 

Mayor Isen asked for another progress report on this matter at the next meeting · 
of the Council. 

COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE CITY MANAGER: 

A letter dated June 20, 1957, from the City Manager, submitted the following 
recommendations for Council consideration and approval: 

That the following work be authorized, funds to come from the budgets of the De
partments affected. These improvements have been delayed to the end of the year 
to determine the final status of the Department budgets: 
1. Construction of 20' x 50' x 53', 6" concrete slab reinforced with wire mesh 

on 611 sand base for North Torrance Fire Station, the sum of $765.00. 
2. Construction of 30' x 60', 6" concrete patio and play area on 6" sand base 

at McMaster Park, the sum of $960.00. 
3. For the purchase of 1,906 lineal feet of 8' chain-link fence with posts, the 

sum of $1,500.00. (Letter from Casper Clemmer attached; l~. Clemmer's letter, 
dated June 18, recommended the purchase of this fencing and gave reasons for 
the recommendation). 



3, 4, 

j c; a 

4. To Barclay Surveying Co., Inc., for engineering services during the month of 
June, 1957, the sum of $783.75. 

Councilman Benstead moved to concur with the City Manager's recommendations 1, 2, 
under Appropriations. 

NPtion seconded by Councilman Drale. 
Councilman Jahn asked the City Manager if it is felt sand base under concrete slab 

real help, and the City Manager said it is, and the sand costs nothing. 
Motion carried unanimously by roll call vote. 

TRANSFER OF FUNDS: 

That the following sums be transferred from the General FUnd to the FUnds indicat
ed, effective June 30, 1957, as repayment of loans to the General FUnd: 

1. $250,000 to T.W.D. #3. 
2. $ 60,000 to Airport FUnd. 
3. $ 25,000 to Library FUnd. 

Councilman Drale moved to concur with the City Manager's recommendations 1, 2, 
and 3 under Transfer of FUnds. 

Motion, seconded by Mayor Isen, carried unanimously by roll call vote. 

PERSONNEL: 

A chart was presented showing current salaries for the City of Torrance and 
comparable cities. CUrrent salaries were used because it has not been fully 
decided what cities will do next year, however, the probable increases of the 
cities are indicated. The key positions used represent a majority of the employ
ees of the City, and indicate that on the whole our salaries compare very favor
ably with those of the cities considered. To bring our City ,closer to the 
average in these brackets, I recommend that one additional step be given to our 
Department Heads. The standing based on such an increase is indicated below: 

Position Average Torrance ,\bove Below 

Police Officer $467 $463 .86% 
Firemen $467 $463 .86% 
Laborer $342 $353 3.12% 
Truck Driver $373 $386 3.49% 
Auto Mechanic $453 $463 2.21% 
Bus Operator $2.103 $2.26 7.50% 
Dept. H,eads $849 *$834 1.77 
*Represents one step advance 

Councilman Jahn moved to concur with the City Manager's recommendation that 
our Department Heads get a one-step advance. 

Nbtion, ser-onded by Mayor Isen, carried by the following roll call vote: 
I.YES: COUNCILMEN: Blount, Drale, Jahn, Isen. NOES: COUNCILMEN: Benstead. ABSENT: 
COUNCILMEN: None. 

COMMUNICATIONS FROM LICENSE DEPARTMENT: 

1. !~ letter dated June 18,1957, made application for Junk Dealer's License 
from Pablo Casillas, 2063 Del ilmo Blvd. 

The License Inspector made recommendation this permit be granted to I~. Casillas 
at a pro-rated fee of $~O for the balance of 1957. 

Councilman Blount moved to concur with the recommendation of the License 
Inspector. 

Motion seconded by Councilman Drale, no objections, so ordered. 

2. A letter from License Inspector Whitacre, dated June 20, 1957, recommended 
refund of a Business License Fee in the amount of $18 on Receipt #9380, paid by Gene's 
Screen Service, 4927 Cadison St., as the application was withdrawn due to zone 
restrictions. 

Councilman Drale moved to concur with the recommendation of the License Inspector. 
Motion, seconded by Councilman Benstead, carried unanimously by roll call vote. 



COMMUNICAT IONS FROM THE I,IRPORT COIVMISSION: 

1. I. letter dated June 17, 1957, from the Airport Commission and signed ' by Thos. 
B. Abrams, President, conveyed that Commission's recommendation that the Council 
approve Mr. Carl Raymond Johnson's request for consent of assignment of the Eagle 
Aviation lease to him, or give it full consideration. 

The City ;\ttorney outlined the questions under discussion to the Council. 
N~. Barclay, attorney for Mr. Johnson, came forward to answer any questions the 

Council might have. 
The City Attorney said he had suggested that Mr. Barclay meet with Mr9' Pfleiger's 

attorney to attempt to negotiate the matter of Mrs. Pfleiger's interest in the lease. 
Mayor Isen asked if this is a large location, and Councilman Jahn said yes. 
In response to a question, IV~. Barclay said the hangar there now could not be 

moved. He said this had been discussed with the /Iirport Commission. 
Councilman Jahn said it is in a zone on the Master Plan designated for commercial 

use, and the hangar there might be called a commercial use. He suggested that there 
be no mOre such buildings so near the taxiway. 

~~yor Isen noted that in October, 1956, the Airport Commission had recommended 
Mr. Johnson be made a partner in the lease. 

Mr. Barclay said Mr. Pfleiger had several holdings, one of which was an interest 
in this hangar. He said before he had taken the case for I~. Johnson, there had been 
m~sunderstandings, but he hoped they could be cleared up soon. 

Mayor Isen said the Commission had approved Atr. Johnson becoming a partner in 
the lease under discussion. 

Mr. Barclay said they had no intention of forming a partnership. 
Mayor Isen asked if Mr. Pfleiger had assigned to Mr. Johnson, and Mr. Barclay 

said yes, the lease is personal property, and if we assume it to be community property, 
Mr. Pfleiger is still the manager of the property. Therefore he felt the assignment 
to be valid. 

Mr. Barclay said they ask only for consent to the assignment. 
Mayor Isen said the City might be put in a bad position by this action. 
Mr. Barclay said they have an assignment and a bill of sale signed by Iv~. 

Pfleiger. That is a question for the courts to decide. He reported he had tonight 
agreed to meet with Mrs. Pfleiger's attorney, Mr. Benson, and try to negotiate this 
matter. 

Councilman Drale asked what they will do with the building, and Mr. Barclay 
said Mr. Johnson would finish it as soon as he gets title. 

Councilman Jahn said he did not believe the Council should sit as judges in 
this matter, and he would prefer not to vote on this until the legal points are 
decided. 

Furthermore, Councilman Jahn said he would not want to give Mr. Johnson this 
consent until a completion date is set for the hangar. 

Mr. Barclay said Mr. Johnson could spend no more money on the hangar until he 
had title to it. 

Mayor Isen asked if it would be possible for Mr. Barclay and Mrs. Pfleiger's 
attorney could get together and work out a suitable solution here. 

There were no objections, and Mayor Isen ordered this back on the /.genda of the 
July 9, 1957, meeting at 8:00 P. M., with a letter from Mrs. Pfleiger saying she has 
no objections and a letter from Mr. Johnson saying he will complete the hangar and 
when. 

2. A letter dated June 17, 1957, from the Airport Commission and signed by 
Thomas B. Abrams, President, recommended to the Council that Rows Sand T of T-hangars 
be used to fulfill as many of the requests for multiple hangar leases as possible, 
beginning with the first current applicant and going on down the list. 

Councilman Blount moved to concur with this recommendation of the Commission. 
Motion seconded by Councilman Jahn, no objections, so erdered. 

COM\1UNICATIONS FROM PARKS & RECREilTION COMMISSION: 

1. j\ letter dated June 19, 1957, from the Parks & Recreation CommiSSion, signed 
by Herma Tillim Chairman, requested legal descriptions for areas as designated in the 
Kroeger report, and appraisals. 

Councilman Jahn pointed out that the appraisals are requested. 



The City Attorney said he would attempt to get informal appraisals without fees. 
The Mayor thought that would be better. 
The Attorney said the Engineering Department could prepare the legal descriptions 

but the locations must be particularized first. 
Mayor Isen referred this matter to the Engineering Dept. and the City I\ttorney. 

2. A letter dated June 19, 1957, from the Recreation Commission, signed by 
Herma Tillim, Chairman, recommended that stop signs be put back at Walteria Park. 

Councilman Drale moved this be referred to the Traffic Commission. 
There were no objections, and it was so ordered. 

At 10:00 P. M., Mayor Isen declared a recess, with the Council re-convening at 
10:10 P. M. 

PLANNING AND ENGINEERING MATTERS: 

1. II letter dated June 20, 1957, from City Engineer Bishop, recommended release 
of Bond No. RLA 10637 on Tract No. 16326 in the amount of $12,000 to the Watt Develop-
ment Co. 

A letter concurring with this recommendation from Asst. Park Supt. Clemmer, 
dated June 20, 1957, was attached, as was a location sketch. 

Councilman Drale moved to concur in release of this bond. 
Motion, seconded by Councilman Benstead, carried by the following roll call votes 

I\YES: COUNCILMEN: Benstead, Drale, Jahn, Isen. NOES: COUNCILMEN: Blount. 
ABSENT: COUNCILMENs None. 

2. An Oral Report on Prairie Ave. Improvement District had already been made 
by the City Engineer. 

3. CASE NO. 445: Transmittal form from Planning Commission recommending 
approval of petition for Change of Zone from R-l and C-l to P-l; 
portion of Lot 18 and all of Lot i9, Block 15, Torrance Tract. NOTEl 
This Case was on the Agenda for the purpose of setting the date for 
the Third and Final Hearing. 

There were no objections, and Mayor 1sen set the date of the Third and Final 
Hearing as July 23, 1957, at 8:00 P. M. in the Council Chamber, City Hall. 

4. CASE NO. 448: Transmittal form from Planning Commission recommending 
denial of request of Harry S. Dudley for Variance to construct three 
family units on an A-I lot. 

Councilman Jahn moved to concur with this recommendation for denial from the 
Planning Commission. 

W~tion seconded by Councilman Benstead. 
Councilman Drale asked how large this property is, and Planning Director Powell 

said "it is 70' x 109' with a residence and garage on it. The petitioner wanted to put 
a duplex over garages in the back. The Committee of the Commission had recommended 
against this on the grounds that the property is not large enough. 

Councilman Drale did not feel this was consistent with other decisions of the 
Commission. 

Councilman Jahn asked if this property is surrounded by R-l property, and Mr. 
Powell said it is. 

Councilman Jahn asked if there are now multiple dwellings in the area. 
Planning Director said there is some, but it is very old. This is almost on the 

corner of Pennsylvania and 231st St. 
Mayor 1sen said the character of the neighborhood should have some bearing on this. 
Planning Director Powell said the area is single-family residential. 
Councilman Jahn said his motion took the character of the area into consideration; 

if the residents wish to change the zoning because those lots are large, he said he 
would have no objections. 

Motion carried by the following roll call vote: AYES: COUNCILMEN: Benstead, 
Jahn,Isen. NOES: OJUNCILMEN: Blount, Drale. ABSENT: COUNCILMEN: None. 



CASE NO. 449: Transmittal form from Planning Commission recommending 
approval of request of Wayne L. Nelson for Variance to realign garages 
on Redondo Beach Blvd. and Ainsworth. 

Councilman Drale moved to deny the request. 
Motion died for lack of a second. 
Councilman Jahn moved to concur with the recommendation of the Planning Commission. 
Motion seconded by Mayor Isen. 
Jack Spahn of Barclay Engineering, representing the developer, said this recommend

ation had been unanimously approved by those members of the Planning Commission on the 
rostrum at the time the vote was taken on this Case. He presented to the Council a 
group of letters signed by all but one of the property owners whose property abuts 
on the alley behind these garages, saying they would not protest further as Mr. Nelson 
had agreed on putting up guard rails to protect their fences. Mr. Spahn said the one 
property owner who did not sign such a letter had said it was because he did not feel 
the garages would affect him. 

Mr. E. L. Little, 16706 Cranbrook, said he represented the other land owners 
within 300'. He protested against the handling of this Case by the Planning Commission 
and said he wished to express for himself and the people he represented their displeas
ure with what they considered to be a lack of consideration of their viewpoint. 

Mayor Isen did not understand this, as a number of Hearings had been held on the 
Case. He assured Mr. Little the viewpoints of everyone concerned had been considered. 

Mr. Little asked whether everyone is familiar with the details of this Case. 
Mayor Isen said the Council is. 
Councilman Drale asked if these garages will have doors. 
Mr. Spahn said there will be a door on each garage. He recalled these were to 

open on the sides of the buildings instead of the alley as originally planned, but it 
was recommended by Planning Commissioner Fleetwood and seconded by Commissioner 
Mulvihill that these buildings line up with the Church nearby and be allowed relief 
on the pl~r,ement of the garages so the buildings could be so arranged. 

Mayor Isen asked Mr. Little who he represented, and Mr. Little said himself and 
25 of his neighbors. 

Mr. Spamsaid these garages will be set back 5' from the alley. 
Councilman Drale said one of the residents whose property abutted onto this 

alley had been refused a permit to build a double garage there because of the lack 
of space. 

Mayor Isen could see nothing wrong with having a garage face on the alley as 
these will do. 

Mr. Little cited instances in his neighborhood where there are developments 
of apartments and said the doors of the garages stand open, and there is trash and 
mess around them all the time. 

Mayor Isen asked if Mr. Little's protest was not directed toward the apartments 
themselves rather than the garages. 

~tr. Little said he felt the lots to be too small for these apartment buildings 
and his neighbors agree with him. 

Mr. Spahn reported he had checked with Bldg. Supt. Schlens, who said there is 
no reason he could see for denying a permit to build a garage across the alley from 
these apartment buildings. 

I~. Schlens said an accessory building could cover only 1/3 of the back yard. 
Councilman Jahn asked how large the rear yards of those houses are, and Mr. 

Spahn read the depths of the lots from a map he had with him. 
~~. Little said this petitioner had built the homes in that area. At the time 

the houses were sold, the land the apartments will be built on was zoned R-I. 
Mayor Isen said that had no bearing on the case at hand. 
~tr. Little protested again against the way this has been handled. 
Mayor Isen thought perhaps Mr. Little was expressing only his own displeasure, 

and told him the area is ideal for developments of this kind and that is why the 
neighborhood is building up as it is. 

Motion t.o concur carried by the following roll call vote: AYES: COUNCILMEN: 
Benstead, Jahn, Isen.. NOES: COUNCILMEN: Blount, Drale. ABSENT: COUNCILMEN: None. 

Mayor Isen said he felt none of the proteS:;s made tonight had been direct.ed 
against the garages, but against the apartments. All have been, and will be, given 
equal treatment. He felt it would have been a real hardship on these people if a 
commercial development had gone in there. 

Councilman Drale asked if it took a 4/Sths vote to change a recommendation of 
the Planning Commission when it came before this Council. 



The City Attorney said a majority vote of the Council would carry this matter. 
Mr. Little said the residents of the area did not want .so many units on these 

lots, and would have preferred that triplexes be put there. 
Councilman Drale asked for the address of Jack Spahn, spokesman for the 

developer of these apartments. 
Mr. Spahn gave his address as Barclay Engineering, 343 Hawthorne Way, Hawthorne, 

Cal ifornia. 
Councilman Drale said he had wanted the record to show they lived out of the 

City and the protestants in this case live here. 
Mayor Isen said Mr. Spahn had given his business address. 

City Clerk Bartlett read: 

RESOLUTION 
~ '; . ~ .. 

RESOLUTlON OF TI-IE 'GITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF TORRANCE 
AUTHORlitNGj~E MAYORi,ANP CITY CLERK TO EXECUTE) ON 
BEH11LF OF THECltv;: THAT CERTAIN AGREEMENT WITH HAROOR 
HOMES INCORP9R/\TED, A CALIFORNIA CORPOR/\TION, TO PROVIDE 
,\ REFUND "PORI tHE I'Nst}:iLL/ITION OF Wf.TER MAINS IN 
TRilCT NO. 17024. 

Councilman Jahn moved to dispense with further reading tf the Resolution. 
Motion, seconded by Mayor Ise.n, carried unanimously by roll call vote. 
Councilman Blount did not like the agreement. He suggested this money should be 

taken to a court, and the court should adjudicate the matter of the City's debtor in 
this instance. 

Mayor Isen agreed with Councilman Blount, and as there was no objection, the 
City. Attorney was instructed to file an inter-pleader in this matter. 

The number of the Resolution was ordered stricken from the record. 

RESOLUTION NO. 3235 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF TORRANCE 
AUTHORIZING THE Mi,YOR AND CITY CLERK TO EXECUTE THAT 
CERTAIN BILL OF S,\LE CONVEYING CERTAIN ELECTRICAL FACILIL
rIlES TO SOUTHERN CiJ.IFORNL'I EDISON COMPANY. , 

'. . - ; ~.". 

Councilman Jahn moved to dispense with furtherreadi'Qg;jof the Resolution. 
Motion, seconded by Councilman Benstead, :ciiiiedUnahirhously by roll call vote. 
Councilman Jahn moved for adoption bf"ftesolution No. 3235. 

c Motion, seconded by Councilman Bloun1;,. . ," . , 
Councilman Jahn asked if that ccivei.ecl'the · fa:ctii ties for the Civic Center, and 

the City ,Manager said ·h ':c\oes. \ ; , ""' >"~ ' . . " ':' ;"" ':. " 
Councilman Blount asked: if the :mai.htehari:2~ ;o'f the facilities was the only aim 

of the ResolUtion, and theCi't.y;Mana'ger<repl1~d affirmatively. 
Mayor Isen asked if we have an , ~greement from them stating they will do the work. 
The City Manager said no, but·:Cl;.i§'.'J:.~!thecustomary procedure; if they own the 

facility, they maintain it, a-n<:i keep it in excellent condition. 
Mayor Isen felt this shou ld be clearlY~ 4t,ated in the bi 11 of sale, and Councilman 

Blount agreed. , ;':': ' ,, ' , " ~ .' 
There were no, obj:at~tions, and May?;'r lse,n ordered this held over for a week to be 

re-wri tten, with this cl'€!arly stated in"the bill of sale. 

RESOLUTION NO. 3236 

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF TORRANCE 
AUTHORIZING MID APPROVAING lvODIFICi\TION OF THJ\T CERTAIN 
AGREEMENT BY liND BETWEEN THE CITY OF TORRANCE AND T & E 
ELECTRIC CORPORATION, /\ Ci\LIFORNli. CORPORATION, RELATING 
TO THE RUNWAY LIGHTING SYSTEM AT THE TORRANCE MJNICIPAL 

;\IRPORT. 

Councilman Jahn moved to dispense with further reading of the Resolution. 
Motion, seconded by Councilman Blount, carried unanimously by roll call vote. 



Councilman Blount moved for adoption of Resolution No. 3236. 
MJtion, seconded by Councilman Jahn, carried unanimously by roll call vote. 

ORDINANCE NO. 880 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
TORRANCE AMENDING APPENDIX I OF "THE CODE OF THE 
CITY OF TORRANCE, 1954" (ADOPTED BY ORDINANCE NO. 
791), RECLASSIFYING THAT CERTAIN PROPERTY DESCRIB
ED IN PLANNING COMMISSION CASE NO. 432. 

Councilman Benstead moved to dispense with fUrther reading of Ordinance No. 880. 
Motion, seconded by Councilman Jahn, carried unanimously by roll call vote. 
Councilman Benstead moved for adoption of Ordinance No. 880 at its second and 

final reading. 
MJtion, seconded by Councilman Jahn, carried unanimously by roll call vote. 

ORDINANCE NO. 881 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
TORRANCE AMENDING /\PPENDIX r OF "THE CODE OF THE 
CITY OF TORRANCE, 1954" (ADOPTED BY ORDIN/,NCE 
NO. 791), RECLASSIFYING THAT CERTAIN PROPERTY 
DESCRIBED IN PLtd~NING COMMISSION CIISE NO. 431. 

Councilman Jahn moved to dispense with further reading of Ordinance No. 881. 
Motion, seconded by Mayor Isen, carried unanimously by roll call vote. 
Councilman Jahn moved for adoption of Ordinance No. 881 at its second and 

final reading. 
MJtion, seconded by Councilman Benstead, carried unanimously by roll call vote. 

ORDIN;,NCE NO. 882 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
TORRANCE ORDERING THE VACATION OF i\ PORTION OF 
AN ALLEY IN THE TORRANCE TRACT IN THE CITY OF 

TORRANCE. 

Councilman Jahn moved to dispense with further reading of Ordinance No. 882. 
MJtion, seconded by Mayor Isen, carried unanimously by roll call vote. '
Councilman Jahn moved for adoption of Ordinance No. 882 at its first reading. 
Motion, seconded by Councilman Drale, carried unanimously by roll call vote. 

ORDINANCE NO. 883 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
TORR/,NCE REPEALING SECTION 12.21 OF "THE CODE OF 
THE CITY OF TORRANCE, 1954" SETTING FORTH THE 
GENERAL REQUIREMENTS FOR LICENSEES FDR THE SJ\LE 
OF FIREWORKS AND SUBSTITUTING i\ NEW SECTION THERE
FOR ReLATING TO THE SAME SUBJECT i\ND DECLARING THE 
PRESENCE OF AN EMERGENCY. 

Councilman Jahn moved to dispense with fUrther reading of the Ordinance. 
MJtion, seconded by Maynr Isen, carried unanimously by roll call vote. 
Councilman Benstead questioned whether it was proper to amend the Ordinance at 

this time, after accepting license moneys under it. 
The City Attorney explained this was submitted at the direction of the Council 

at their May 16th meeting. The Fire Inspector had told all the licensees that this 
Ordinance would govern the dates and hours of their operation, and they had agreed to 
conform. 

Councilman Drale thought there shnuld be an amendment to the 'Fireworks Ordinance' 
prohibiting any of these stands to ' block the sidewalk or street, saying there is such 
a condition now in North Torrance. 



Mayor Isen said the Chief of Police should check on this. 
Councilman Drale said the licensees said they had been granted permission to put 

the stand where they had put it. 
Mayor Isen asked the Chief of Police if he would check on this, and was told he 

would do so. 
Councilman Jahn moved for adoption of Ordinance No. 883 at its first 

REPORTS: and final reading as an Urgency Ordinance. 
Motion, seconded by Mayor Isen, carried unanimously by roll call vote 

The Office of the City Clerk reported the following items have been received by them: 
1. Complaint and Summons from Allan F. Bullard, Attorney for Plaintiff 

Mrs. Margaret Licht for personal injuries received as the result of 
a fall on City-owned prop' rty. 

2. From General Manager and Chief Engineer, and the Controller of the 
Metropolitan Water District for the month of May, 1957, now on file 
in the City Clerk's office. 

ORAL C0MMUNIC/,T IONS 

Mayor Isen commented that Pla'i-ming Director Powell had turned in a progress 
repQrt on the corrections of objectionable conditions being made at Longren Aircraft's 
Carson St. Plant. If necessary, the Council will discuss this at their next meeting 
after i,~ ~as been studied by them. 

City Attorney Remelmeyer reported he and Mr. p::inneil had tried to get a restraining 
order against Mr. Foley dumping garbage on his land, but it was refused because there 
is recourse through the Criminal Courts. They have therefore filed a criminal action. 

Mayor Isen asked if this garbage dumping is still going on. 
The City Attorney could not say, personally, but said it had been reported to 0 

him that it is. 
Mayor Isen suggested that a new c,omplaint be filed every time this:ris donel i .. 

The Ci ty ;\ttorney reported there are temporary signs on the lamp posts ·along 
Torrance BI1111evard adverth ing the dQwn- town merchants. Some <time ago the Council 
passed an Ordinance prohibiting su.eh 5.igns without permission from the Council to 
post them. He asked the pleasure of the Council in this matter. 

Councilman Drale moved tha:t requirement be waived at the request of the Chamber 
of Commerce, who put up these signs and will remove them. ' 

There were no objections~Qc:! it was so ordered'." 

The City I,ttorney said the ,C;i t,y_,~\tto;qneyo·f·Mi:mterey Park has asked us to send 
a message to Governor Knight supporting f\:B3996, wKich<was approved by both hou ses of 
the Legislature and has gone to thE!-Gov:erflorfo'·r signature. This is the bill which 
prohibits the County from putting installa:tions in cities without regard for zoning. 

Mayor Isen instructed that cOpIes of·,the Resolutions adopted by the City of 
Torrance in support of this bill be Sent to th~ Governor. 

City Engineer Bishop said: Mr'.' Foley has been notified he is in violation of the 
Grading Ordinance. 

Gounci lman BensteaGi.,·said an accident had taken place in one of the local hotels 
which might not have taken piace if the windows had not been placed so low. This could 
easily have killed ~ child. He felt an Ordinance should be prepared to cause the hazard 
of low windows in several small hotels in Torrance to be corrected. 

CounCilman Jahn~sked if this could be done, as the hotels have existed for some 
time. 

Councilman B"1"hstead moved Bldg. Supt. Schlens and the City Attorney get together 
and draw up an Ordinance to correct this hazard. 

Motion seconded by Councilman Drale. 
Councilman Jahn asked if this could affect hotels only, saying people who build 

residences want low windows. 
Councilman Benstead said his motion covered only hotels. 
The City Attorney said he would have to see if this is a valid action. 
Mayor Isen suggested the City J\ttorney study and analyze the situation and give 

the Council ideas on it. 
Councilman Drale said it may be possible to work with the property owners. 
The City Attorney said they would look into this and give a report. 



Councilman Blount said on June 11, Tract No. 17180 had been approved by the 
Council. He had found this to be a tract map on property that is zoned R-2 and/or 
R-3. He had thought it was for single-family residential units. He asked whether 
A-I property on which tentative tract maps are approved is automatically re-"+oned 
to R-li as he had thought. 

Councilman Benstead s"aid he had thought, along with Councilman Blourt\)fJ that this 
was an automatic change. 

Councilman Jahn said he had und erstood the land was zoned C-2 and would remain 
so , as the developer planned multiple units. He had considered buying the land at one 
time, and therefore knew the zone. 

Councilman Drale said the letter of transmittal to the C~uncil from the Planning 
Commission had said' 1100 sq. ft. houses', when it should have shown multiple units. 

Councilman Blount agreed the letter of transmittal should state the planned use 
of the property. 

Councilman Jahn said he understood from the person making the request he had not 
made the statement these would be 1100 sq. ft. houses. 

Councilman Blount asked what could be done about this. 
Mayor Isen deferred to the City Attorney. 
The City i\ttorney said the zone of land does not automatically change under our 

present Ordinance, which was adopted about 2 years ago. 
Councilman Jahn thought the information about the '1]00 sq. ft. houses' on the 

letter of transmittal to be important, and mentioned that another letter of transmittal 
before the Council recently had given information which the subdivider said wasnot 
accurate. He asked who made these up. 

The City Attorney suggested the Planning Director could show the current zoning 
bf land by stamping the letter of transmittal so the zone would show clearly. 

Councilman Jahn returned to his question about who made up the letters of trans.
mittal, and puts in the size of units planned in various tracts and developments. 

City Attorney Remelmeyer thought they were made up in the office of the City 
Engineer. 

City Engineer Bishop said they are done in his department, as a favor to ~he 
Planning Commission. He said his office calls the subdivider to get the necessary 
information. 

Mayor Isen asked if the Change of Zone to what the Council wou Id expect the land 
to be should not be initiated them. 

The City Attorney was not sure of this point, saying he did not know why that 
clause was removed from our present ordinance. 

Mayor Isen felt it had been implied that land would be changed from 1'1 ... 1 to the 
correct zone for whatever the Council approved to be put on the land. 

Councilman Benstead agreed, and felt the Planning Commission should find out 
what is being put on land and zone it correctly. 

Councilman Drale felt the correct zoning should be made automatically. 
Councilman Blount suggested the City Attorney re-insert that portion of the old 

Ordinance into our present Ordinance. 
Councilman Blount asked if he could now legally change his vote because his mind 

was not clear on this matter, and he felt Tract No. 17180 had been misrepresented to 
him. He asked if it could come before this Council for reconsideration. 

Councilman Jahn did not agree that this should be brought back. He said tDe 
land has been and is zoned C-2. Any number of apartments could be built there without 
subdividing the land. The subdivider had brought it nere to be sure everything was " . 
done correctly. He pointed out that if automatic zone changes were made, it would. be 
necessary to have public hearings on them, which could be an extremely expensive . proced~ 
ure on large tracts of land. He believed the letters of transmittal should plainly 
state the zone of the land, and the type of building to be put on it. 

Councilman Blount believes the subdivision ordinance was adopted to protect the 
owners of R··l property, the most highly restrictive zone of all. 

Mayor Isen felt the deletion of this clause which automatically changed the zone 
of property to R-l had circumvented the entire purpose of the ordinance. He painted 
out that a development such as this could have been ruinous to a neighborhood. 

Mayor Isen instructed the City i,ttorney to take the necessary steps to correct 
this situation. 

Mayor Isen did not think the Council could rescind their action on this particular 
tract, as he felt the error had not been on the part of the applicant. 

Councilman Drale felt the Council had been misinformed. 
Councilman Jahn pOinted out he could have put in businesses there without coming 



Mayor Isen wondered if our entire area should be reviewed with a view to correct
ing the zones which exist, and which do not conform to the use of the land. 

The City Attorney suggested that the Council might adopt a policy of approving 
the zone of the land before a tract was planned or submitted. 

Councilman Drale thoug~the Council should know the original zone of land and 
what is being planned on it. He said there was no indication on the map presented here 
of the zone of the land involved. 

Mayor Isen said he is not satisfied with these procedures. 
Councilman Blount said the Council should protect the buyer of property in such 

areas. 
Councilman Jahn said the zone could be ascertained by checking the Master Zone 

Plan of the City. 
Councilman Blount said if the Planning Commission will tell the Council the zone 

of the land, the Council can take the steps it considers to be necessary. 

Councilman Drale handed to the City Manager a rubbish pick-up schedule from the 
City of Inglewood, which Mayor Isen asked the City Manager to have duplicated and 
handed to the Council. 

Councilman Jahn asked the City Manager if the man who had transferred to the 
Land Use Department some time ago is still there, and the City Manager said he thought 
so. 

Councilman Jahn asked if that man works in the field or in the office. 
City Manager Stevens thought he worked in the field. 
Councilman Jahn asked if that Department now had another man in the office. 
The City W~nager said yes. 
Councilman Jahn said he had noted that some work was needed in the oil fields, 

and asked if this could be done. 
The City Manager said he would try to get a report from that Department for the 

Council. 
Councilman Jahn said he would like to have such a report. 

Mayor Isen said he had received complaints over the past year about 'the City Hall 
not flying our Flag on Memorial Day, July 4th, etc. He asked if this could not be 
done. 

The City Manager said he was sure it could be arranged. 
Mayor Isen commented very favorably on the fact that the Flag and our 1\11 l lffierica 

Award flag have been flown in the square in downtown Torrance. 

Councilman Drale moved all bills properly audited be paid. 
Motion, seconde.d by Councilman Blount, carried unanimously by roll call vote. 

The meeting adjourned at 11~38 P. M. 

APPROVED: 

Mayor of the City of Torrance 

-18-

A. H. Bartlett, City Clerk of the 
City of Torrance, California 

June 25, 1957 


